Elloughton-cum-Brough Town Council

60 Welton Road, Brough, HU15 1BHWrite to:PO Box 124, Brough, HU15 1YHTelephone:01482 665600Website:elloughtonbrough-tc.gov.uk



Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on **Tuesday 17th January 2023 in the Meeting Room, Petuaria Community Centre, Brough.**

Members Present: Cllr Loizides (Chairman), Cllr S Duckles (Vice Chairman), Cllr J Loizides, Cllr C Duckles, Cllr Muzaffar, Cllr Rowe, Cllr Khan, Cllr Blee, Cllr Bentley and Cllr Luckraft.

Meeting Clerk: Philippa Beverley (Town Clerk)

Also in attendance: Danika Lynch (Deputy Clerk), Cllr Meredith (ERYC), Cllr Gill (ERYC)

Public Forum: Two members of public present.

One member of public representing Brough in Bloom requested information on proposals for the War Memorial. Town Council advised that there is no concrete plan and that they could attend the next Environment Meeting where this would be discussed. Member of Public also asked about the sign at Brough Crossroads. Town Council advised a contractor has been appointed however there is no date as yet for installation.

One member of public raised concern over Footpath on Welton Road that floods. Town Clerk has reported this but will chase.

MINUTES

551/22	To Accept Apologies Apologies received from Cllr Hakes.
	RESOLVED: Council resolved to accept apologies from Cllr Hakes.
552/22	To Accept Declarations of interest relating to items on the agenda. No declarations received.
	RESOLVED: Council resolved that no declarations have been made.
553/22	To confirm as a correct record of the minutes of a meeting of the Full Council held on 15th December 2022. Proposed by Cllr J Loizides, seconded by Cllr Rowe and agreed unanimously that the minutes be approved as a correct record for the meeting held on Thursday 15 th December 2022.
	RESOLVED: Council resolved to approve the minutes as a correct record for the meeting held on Thursday 15 th December 2022.

Signed: _____

554/22 To receive and note the following Committee minutes

- **554.1** Events Committee 8th November 2022 **Noted**
- **554.2** Planning Committee 13th December 2022 **Noted**
- 554.3 Personnel Committee 31st October 2022 Noted

RESOLVED: Council resolved to note the approved Committee Minutes.

555/22 To receive reports from external groups and organizations.

555.1 ERNLLCA

Town Clerk advised that both new Councillors have successfully completed their "How to be a Good Councillor" Training.

555.2 Village Hall

Cllr Khan advised that they have lost some users and gained new users. A price increase has been agreed for users. The Village Hall is currently completely free on Wednesdays and Fridays.

555.3 Community Centre

Cllr Muzaffar advised the discount to users is reducing. Anti-social behaviour issues are small and under control.

555.4 The Burrs

No update provided.

556/22 To receive reports from East Riding of Yorkshire Council Members, 5 minutes maximum each.

Cllr Meredith provided updates on trees/hedges disappearing on Brough South and advised he is liaising with various parties to ascertain why this is happening and secure a resolution.

Update on traffic issues near Loxley Way been caused by temporary traffic lights.

Cllr Gill gave updates possible crossing at bridge near Hunsley Primary, survey taking place. Further updates relating to development on Welton Low Road, dredging of the Main Drain and graffiti under Moor Road Bridge.

557/22 To consider and approve payments and income for the period November - December 2022.

Proposed by Cllr Bentley, seconded by Cllr Rowe and agreed unanimously to approve payments and income for November 2022 – December 2022.

RESOLVED: Council resolved to approve payments and income schedules for the period of November 2022 – December 2022.

Signed:	

558/22 To consider and approve the bank reconciliations to end of December 2022.

Proposed by Bentley, seconded by Cllr J Loizides and agreed unanimously that council approve the bank reconciliation for all accounts up to end of December 2022.

RESOLVED: Council resolved to approve the bank reconciliation for all accounts up to end of December 2022.

559/22 To note that we have purchased two new defibrillator batteries one costing £203.95 + VAT and one £232.95 + VAT and both defibrillators are now back on the circuit.

Council noted the purchase of two new defibrillator batteries one at cost of $\pounds 203.95 + VAT$ and one at $\pounds 232.95 + VAT$ and that both defibrillators are now back on the circuit.

RESOLVED: Council resolved to note the purchase of two new defibrillator batteries one at cost of £203.95 + VAT and one at £232.95 + VAT and that both defibrillators are now back on the circuit.

560/22 To note meeting with PFA's lawyer has taken place on 17th Jan 2023 and receive basic verbal update.

Council received verbal update regarding the meeting with the PFA's lawyer which had taken place the same day as this meeting.

PFA Lawyer advised that the right to nominate a member of the Town Council does not mean they become Trustees of the PFA and therefore do not act in this capacity. Retaining the ability to nominate a Town Council representative to the PFA Committee means only that the Council would have voice in discussions and the right to attend the meetings and be provided with the updates. No other obligations or duties would be assumed.

If the Town Council chose not to nominate a member of the Town Council as a representative it would mean only they lost their voice in meetings and discussions.

Cllr J Loizides proposed, seconded by Cllr Khan and agreed unanimously to retain the right to nominate representatives to the PFA Committee and agreed Cllr Bentley and Cllr S Duckles would be the representatives put forward.

RESOLVED: Council resolved to receive verbal update from the Town Clerk on the meeting with PFA Lawyer and agreed to retain the right to nominate a Town Council representative to the PFA. Cllrs Bentley and Cllr S Duckles nominated to be the representatives.

Signed: _____

561/22 To discuss an appropriate way of thanking Rev. Mick Fryer upon his retirement.

Proposed by Cllr Rowe, seconded by Cllr S Duckles and agreed unanimously to write a letter of thanks to Rev. Mick Fryer for his service to the Town for the past 37 years.

RESOLVED: Council resolved to approve to write a letter of thanks to Rev. Mick Fryer for his service to the own upon his retirement.

562/22 To discuss and approve any required actions regarding Leisure Facilities in Brough.

Council discussed the library and its underutilisation in comparison to Libraries around the area. Discussions centred around the fact that the library isn't open enough days or at the end of the day.

Discussions centred on the lack of facilities and infrastructure.

Proposed by Cllr Bentley, seconded by Cllr S Duckles and agreed unanimously that a meeting be established with the Town Council (Chairman and Vice Chairman) and key departments from East Riding of Yorkshire Council be invited to attend to discuss the situation and what can be done to address the imbalance moving forward.

RESOLVED: Council resolved to approve a meeting be established with the Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Town Council and key representatives of the East Riding of Yorkshire Council to discuss the lack of facilities and infrastructure moving forward.

563/22 To discuss moving the May 2023 Full Council Meeting.

Councillors discussed moving the Annual Meeting of the Town Council and the May Full Council Meeting to Monday 15th May 2023.

Proposed by Cllr Bentley, seconded by Cllr J Loizides and agreed unanimously to move both the Annual Meeting of the Town Council and the May Full Council Meeting to Monday 15th May 2023.

RESOLVED: Council resolved to move the Annual Meeting of the Town Council and the May Full Council Meeting to Monday 15th May 2023.

564/22 To note the next full Town Council Meeting is to be held at 7.00pm on Tuesday 14th February 2023 in the Meeting Room, Petuaria Community Centre, Brough.

Council noted the date and time of the next meeting where incorrect and the date of the meeting should be Tuesday 21st February 2023 at 7pm.

RESOLVED: Council noted the date and time of the next Full Council meeting as Tuesday 21st February 2023 at 7pm.

Meeting closed 8.49pm

Signed: _____

REFERENCE	DATE RECEIVED	REFERENCE	PAYEE NAME/ORGANISATION	INCOME DESCRIPTION	TOTAL PAID IN	NOMINAL CODE	DATE BANKED	ACCOUNT ENTER DATE
1/22/15	21/12/2022		E. Riding of Yorkshire Council	Do it for your ER Grant Second installment	£2,500.00	1105	21/12/2022	05/01/2023